From: Redacted
Sent: 1/27/2010 1:05:40 AM
To: 'Weisz, Dawn' (DWeisz@co.marin.ca.us)

Cec: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Warner, Christopher (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5);
Roscow, Steve (SCR@cpuc.ca.gov); Velasquez, Carlos A. (LOS@cpuc.ca.gov);
John Dalessi (jdalessi@navigantconsulting.com) (jdalessi@navigantconsulting.com)

Bcec:
Subject: FW: Executed MEA Service Agreement

Dawn:

I am resending the 12/24/09 email you requested at our meeting yesterday regarding the forms that
PG&E's requested that MEA

complete and submit. These are the most critical forms needed at this time in order to establish MEA in¢
the transactions needed to support the implementation of MEA's CCA program. Given the relatively
short notice of MEA's plan to initiate customer notices, | will be checking to see if

we can still accomodate your proposed timeline (normal setup lead time for ESPs is approximately 30-
60 days). In addition, | will forward other applicable forms for MEA o complete.

If you have any questions regarding these forms, or any other operational issues, feel free {o contact
me.

Thanks,
Calvin

Redacted Manager - ESP Services

Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Redacted

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2009 12:14 PM

To: 'Weisz, Dawn'

Cc: jf2@cpuc.ca.gov; Velasquez, Carlos A.; Roscow, Steve; Warner, Christopher (Law); Gregory W.
Stepanicich; John Dalessi (E-mail); Varghese, Thomas

Subject: RE: Executed MEA Service Agreement

Dawn,

We have received your signed CCA service agreement. PG&E understands that the CPUC is currently
reviewing MEA's Implementation Plan for compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements. In
addition, PG&E is currently reviewing MEA's Implementation Plan for compliance with PG&E's CCA
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tariffs, including the requirements of PG&E Rule 23.F 4, and expects to be submitting comments on the
Implementation Plan to the Energy Division in early January 2010. Until the Commission certifies
MEA's Implementation Plan, PG&E believes that it is premature to enter into a legally binding CCA
Service Agreement with MEA. As was the case with the San Joaquin Valley Power Authority, PG&E
believes it is appropriate to move forward with executing the CCA Service Agreement only after the
Commission has certified the Implementation Plan and other appropriate requirements of the statute
and tariffs have been met.

Additionally, in order to proceed as expeditiously as possible with executing a CCA Service Agreement
at the appropriate time, please complete and submit the following attached forms required for
compliance with CCA requirements:

1) CCA Information Sheet
2) EDI Setup Form
3) Credit Application

Once we have completed our review of these forms and MEA's compliance with other requirements of
the CCA tariffs and statute, we will be able to provide you a status on completing the Service
Agreement.

Feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Redacted

Redacted

| Manager - ESP Services

Pacific Gas & Electric Compan

Redacted

From: Weisz, Dawn [mailto:DWeisz@co.marin.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 3:27 PM
To:|Redacted
Cc: jf2@cpuc.ca.gov; Velasquez, Carlos A.; scr@cpus.ca.gov; Warner, Christopher (Law); Gregory W.
Stepanicich; John Dalessi (E-mail)

Subject: Executed MEA Service Agreement

Hello Calvin,

Attached please find the Marin Energy Authority signed CCA Service Agreement. An
original and two copies will be delivered directly to you via UPS in the next 24 hours.
Please execute the document with the appropriate signatures from PG&E and return
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to us within the next seven days. This will allow us to include the final executed
document in our registration packet to the CPUC.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you very much for your assistance,

Dawn

Dawn Weisz

Interim Director

Marin Energy Authority

3501 Civic Center Drive, Rm. 308

San Rafael, CA 94803

415-507-2706;, www.marinenergyauthority.org

Email Disclaimer: http://www.co.marin.ca.us/nav/misc/EmailDisclaimer.cfm
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